

GEOMETRY, DYNAMICS AND FIELD THEORY NETWORK

September 2025

Editors: Viviana Díaz, Asier López-Gordón, Rodrigo Sato

#### **Contents**

Network's activities	1
Other scientific events	
Virtual seminars	3
Opportunities	4
Ph.D. offers	4
Postdoctoral fellowships	4
Offers for researchers	5
Research visit offers	6
Financial support	6
News and publications	7
Journals	7
In Memoriam	7
Book	7
Preprints	8
Network's members	8
Network's collaborators	8
Thematic partner groups	9
Links of interest	9
Newsletters	9
Entities	9
Journals	10
Prizes and awards	10

# Geometry, Dynamics and Field Theory Network Infosheet

#### Network's activities

Special Session at the Third Joint Meeting RSME-UMA: Applied Mathematics and Mathematical Physics.

1–5 December 2025, Bariloche, Argentina.

VIII Iberoamerican Meeting on Geometry, Dynamics and Field theory (commemorating the 60th birthday of Juan Carlos Marrero).

19–23 January 2026, La Laguna, Tenerife, Spain.

#### Other scientific events

Quantization, Singularities, and Holomorphic Dynamics. 1–3 October 2025, Pisa, Italy.

Computational problems about 3-manifolds, associated groups and varieties.

7-11 October 2025, Newark, USA.

Analysis of Many-body Quantum Systems.

5–10 October 2025, Oberwolfach, Germany.

Workshop: Lean for PDEs.

6–9 October 2025, Berkeley, USA.

Spectra of Analysis in Geometry and Physics.

6–10 October 2025, Göttingen, Germany.

Integrable systems and quantum theory.

6-11 October 2025, Saint Petersburg, Russia.

6th International Conference on Fluid Flow and Thermal Science.

9-31 October 2025, Barcelona, Spain.

3D mirror symmetry and equivariant Lagrangian correspondence.

12–19 October 2025, Banff, Canada.

Advances in the geometric analysis of Smith maps.

12-19 October 2025, Banff, Canada.

Omsk conference on geometry and its applications.

13-16 October 2025, Omsk, Russia.

Phase Transitions and Turbulence including Fluids.

19–24 October 2025, Oberwolfach, Germany.

New trends of stochastic nonlinear systems: well-posedeness, dynamics and numerics. 20–24 October 2025, Luminy, France.

Workshop on New Pathways in Exploration of Quantum Field Theory and Quantum Gravity beyond Supersymmetry IV.

22–26 October 2025, Trieste, Italy.

The Yang–Baxter Equation and Representations of Braid Groups.

26-31 October 2025, Oberwolfach, Germany.

Emerging Synergies between Stochastic Analysis and Statistical Mechanics.

 $26\hbox{--}31$  October 2025, Banff, Canada.

End of CRISIS: a mathematical school and conference on fluid dynamics.

27–31 October 2025, Luminy, France.

Regular and Chaotic Dynamics.

27–31 October 2025, Sochi, Russia.

Holomorphic-topological field theories and representation theory.

3–7 November 2025, Toronto, Canada.

Dynamics of multiple maps.

3–7 November 2025, Pasadena, USA.

Symmetry and shape.

3–7 November 2025, Santiago de Compostela, Spain.

2nd Atlantic Conference in Nonlinear PDEs.

 $3\hbox{--}7$  November 2025, Lisboa, Portugal.

II School on Emergent Phenomena in Non-Equilibrium Quantum Many-Body Systems. 3–7 November 2025, São Paulo, Brazil.

XVIII Meeting on Recent Advances in Physics of Fluids and its Applications.

5–7 November 2025, Bariloche, Argentina.

Optimal transport: stochastics, projections, and applications.

5–7 November 2025, Toronto, Canada.

Slow Dynamics in Classical and Quantum Physics.

10-12 November 2025, Trieste, Italy.

Symplectic structures and trisections.

17–21 November 2025, Luminy, France.

Recent Trends in Stochastic Partial Di/ffe/-ren/-tial Equations.

17-21 November 2025, Berkeley, USA.

Recent Progress of Harmonic Analysis in General Relativity and Quantum Information.

17–22 November 2025, Camberra, Australia.

Dynamical Systems: Theory, Modelling and AI.

19–22 November 2025, Stellenbosch, South Africa.

New trends of stochastic nonlinear systems: well-posedeness, dynamics and numerics.

20–24 November 2025, Luminy, France.

Fluid Dynamics and Turbulence.

 $22\hbox{--}23$  November 2025, Providence, USA.

Quantum Many-body Systems and Bose-Einstein Condensation: A Mathematical Physics Perspective.

24–28 November 2025, Vienna, Austria.

Operator Algebraic Quantum Groups: Structure, Dynamics, and Geometry.

30 November-5 December 2025, Banff, Canada.

Operator Algebraic Quantum Groups. 30 November 30 December 2025, Banff, Canada.

Emergent Phenomena in Many-body Quantum Systems.

8–12 December 2025, Luminy, France.

Geometry, higher structures, and physics.

8–12 December 2025, Edinburgh, United Kingdom.

Riemannian Geometry and related topics. 15–16 December 2025, Torino, Italy.

Winter School in Mathematical Physics.

4–9 January 2026, Les Diablerets, Switzerland.

Uncertainty in Combinatorial and Computational Geometry.

4–9 January 2026, Banff, Canada.

Winter School: Shocks and Implosions in Fluids.

6-9 January 2026, Toronto, Canada.

Turbulence and Mixing in Fluid Dynamics.

11–16 January 2026, Les Diablerets, Switzerland.

Calculus of Variations and applications. 12–16 January 2026, Luminy, France.

High Energy Spectral Theory: geometry and dynamics.

12–16 January 2026, Cambridge, United Kingdom.

Geometry and Dynamics for Discrete Subgroups of Higher Rank Lie Groups.

20 January-22 May 2026, Berkeley, USA.

Pathways Workshop: Topological and Geometric Structures in Low Dimensions & Geometry and Dynamics for Discrete Subgroups of Higher Rank Lie Groups.

21-23 January 2026, Berkeley, USA.

Stability of Hamiltonian Systems and Beyond.

26-29 January 2026, Padova, Italy.

Introductory Workshop: Topological and Geometric Structures in Low Dimensions & Geometry and Dynamics for Discrete Subgroups of Higher Rank Lie Groups.

26-30 January 2026, Berkeley, USA.

Conformal Geometry, Einstein Metrics, and General Relativity.

26-30 January 2026, New York, USA.

Fasso'Fest.

30-31 January 2026, Padova, Italy.

Numerical Analysis for Geometric and Nonlinear PDEs. 1–6 February 2026, Oberwolfach, Germany.

High-Dimensional Learning Dynamics.

1-6 February 2026, Banff, Canada.

Contact geometry, general relativity and thermodynamics.

9 February-20 March 2026, New York, USA.

7th African Conference on Computational Mechanics.

25–27 February 2026, Cape Town, South Africa.

Women in Computational Methods for PDEs.

1-6 March 2026, Banff, Canada.

High-Dimensional Learning Dynamics.

1-6 March 2026, Banff, Canada.

Nonlinear Dynamics, Higher-order Interactions and Beyond.

2-6 March 2026, São Paulo, Brazil.

Contact geometry, general relativity, and thermodynamics.

2-6 March 2026, New York, USA.

Higher Structures from Symmetries in Quantum Field Theory.

15–20 March 2026, Oberwolfach, Germany.

Recent Progress in Topological and Geo/-me/-tric Structures in Low Dimensions.

 $23\hbox{--}27$  March 2026, Berkeley, USA.

Random Geometry in Math and Physics.

23 March-1 May 2026, New York, USA.

#### Virtual seminars

Seminar of the Geometry, Dynamics, and Field Theory Thematic Network.

Instituto de Ciencias Matemáticas' seminars on these topics.

Geometry and Applications: Modern Mathematical Approaches (GAMMA) Seminar.

University of Warsaw, the Universitat Rovira i Virgili, and the Polytechnic University of Catalonia.

Reading Groupoid Sessions (In person or virtually).

A collective study sessions dedicated to Lie Groupoids and their connection to Mathematical Physics.

Advanced Lectures on Theoretical Physics and Mathematics.

ICTP-PWF Latin America-Physics Latam New Seminar Series.

Trans-Carpathian Seminar on Geometry and Physics.

A merger of Bucharest Geometry and Physics Seminar and Warsaw Seminar on Geometric Methods in Physics.

One World IAMP Mathematical Physics Seminar.

Seminar of International Association of Mathematical Physics.

#### Seminar on Geometry with Symmetries.

On Lie group actions in Riemannian geometry.

#### Control and Optimization Seminar.

Louisiana State University.

#### Differential Geometry Seminar Torino.

Organised by the Differential Geometry groups of Università di Torino and Politecnico di Torino.

#### Symplectic Zoominar.

Online Seminar organized by CRM-Montréal, Princeton/IAS, Tel Aviv, and Paris.

#### ICTP Virtual Seminars.

Online Seminar organized by International Centre for Theoretical Physics.

#### Theory of Duality Seminar.

Department of Mathematical Methods in Physics, University of Warsaw.

#### Geometry and Topology Online.

Warwick Mathematics Institute.

#### Instituto Balseiro Seminar.

Instituto Balseiro' public seminars live on Youtube.

#### **Opportunities**

#### Ph.D. offers

## PhD position in reconstruction of turbulence from partial observations.

KU Leuven, Belgium

Closing date: 31 October 2025, 23:59 CET.

## PhD studenton group theory, arithmetic geometry and representation theory.

Department of Mathematics, Stockholm University, Sweden

Closing date: 3 November 2025.

#### PhD Positions.

Hausdorff Center for Mathematics, University of Bonn

Closing date: 15 November 2025.

#### Fully Funded 4-Year PhD Studentship.

University of St Andrews, Scotland, UK Closing date: 5 January 2026.

#### ISTA PhD program.

Institute of Science and Technology Austria (ISTA), Klosternuburg, Austria Closing date: 8 January 2026, 15:00 CET.

#### 4 PhD positions in Mathematics.

University of Luxembourg, Luxembourg Closing date: Open. Applications will be processed upon reception.

## Doctoral Researcher in Computational Mechanics.

University of Luxembourg, Luxembourg Closing date: Open. Applications will be processed upon reception.

#### PhD in Theoretical Quantum Physics.

University of Luxembourg, Luxembourg Closing date: Open. Applications will be processed upon reception.

#### Postdoctoral fellowships

## Public competition for fixed-term researchers.

University of Milano-Bicocca, Milan, Italy Closing date: 16 October 2025.

#### Postdoc in Representation Theory.

EPFL, Lausanne, Switzerland Closing date: 1 November 2025.

## Sverker Lerheden fellowships for postdoctoral studies.

Department of Mathematics, Stockholm University, Sweden

Closing date: 1 November 2025.

#### Postdoctoral Fellowship in Mathematics.

Instituto de Matemática Pura e Aplicada (IMPA), Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

Closing date: 30 November 2025.

## 3-year postdoc on the project "Applications of symplectic geometry to algebra".

University of St Andrews, Scotland, UK Closing date: 1 December 2025.

Postdoc on geometric representation theory,

## algebraic geometry, topology and integrable systems.

Institute of Science and Technology Austria (ISTA), Klosterneuburg, Austria Closing date: 1 December 2025.

## Faculty and Postdoctoral Fellow Positions in Mathematics.

School of Sciences, Great Bay University, China Closing date: 1 December 2025.

#### Joint Postdoctoral Program.

Max Planck Society (Germany) and Weizmann Institute of Science (Israel)

Closing date: 3 December 2025.

## Humboldt Research Fellowship for Postdoctoral Researchers.

Alexander von Humboldt Foundation Closing date: Open.

#### Tenure-Track and Post-Doc Positions.

Mathematics Research Lab, Baku State University, Azerbaijan

Closing date: The hiring committee will begin reviewing applications immediately. Positions will remain open until filled.

# Postdoctoral Positions in Differential Geometry, Algebraic Geometry, Topology and Quantum Field Theory.

Institute of Geometry and Physics, University of Science and Technology of China, Hefei, China Closing date: none.

#### Research Assistant Professor Positions in Differential Geometry, Algebraic Geometry, Topology and Quantum Field Theory.

Institute of Geometry and Physics, University of Science and Technology of China, Hefei, China Closing date: none.

#### Offers for researchers

## Profesor ayudante doctor en álgebra diferencial.

Dept. of Algebra, Geometry and Topology, Complutense University of Madrid, Spain Closing date: 14 October 2025.

#### Faculty Positions.

Department of Mathematics, Bilkent University, Ankara, Turkey

Closing date: 15 October 2025.

## Professor/Associate Professor/Assistant Professor positions.

Department of Mathematics, The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong Closing date: 22 October 2025.

## Peter Taylor professorship in the Department of Mathematics and Statistics.

Dept. of Mathematics and Statistics, Queen's University, Ontario, Canada

Closing date: 30 October 2025.

#### University Professor on Applied Geometry.

Technische Universität Wien, Vienna, Austria Closing date: 13 November 2025.

#### Assistant or Associate Professor.

Faculty of Mathematics at Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile

Closing date: 14 November 2025.

## Tenure-track position in Pure, Applied and Industrial Mathematics.

Instituto de Matemática Pura e Aplicada (IMPA), Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

Closing date: 16 November 2025.

## Assistant/Associate Professor with specialization in geometry, topology, dynamics, and related fields.

Dept. of Mathematics and Statistics, Queen's University, Ontario, Canada

Closing date: 21 November 2025.

## Simons Professor in Mathematics / Mathematical Physics.

Kyiv School of Economics, Ukraine Closing date: 30 November 2025.

## Faculty and Postdoctoral Fellow Positions in Mathematics.

School of Sciences, Great Bay University, China Closing date: 1 December 2025.

## Faculty position for outstanding female candidates.

Scuola Internazionale Superiore di Studi Avanzati (SISSA), Trieste, Italy

Closing date: 2 March 2026.

#### Tenured/tenure-track faculty.

Institute of Mathematical Sciences, ShanghaiTech University, Shanghai, China

Closing date: Open. Applications will be evaluated on a rolling basis until all the positions are filled.

#### Tenure-Track and Post-Doc Positions.

Mathematics Research Lab, Baku State University, Azerbaijan

Closing date: The hiring committee will begin reviewing applications immediately. Positions will remain open until filled.

#### Faculty Positions in Mathematical Sciences.

School of Mathematics and Statistics, Beijing Institute of Technology, China

Closing date: Applications are reviewed on a rolling basis year-round. Early submission is encouraged.

Tenure-track Assistant Professor Positions in Differential Geometry, Algebraic Geometry, Topology and Quantum Field Theory. Institute of Geometry and Physics, University of Science and Technology of China, Hefei, China Closing date: none.

#### Associate and Full Professor Positions in Differential Geometry, Algebraic Geometry, Topology and Quantum Field Theory.

Institute of Geometry and Physics, University of Science and Technology of China, Hefei, China Closing date: none.

#### Research visit offers

#### Abel Visiting Scholar Program.

International Mathematical Union.

Postdoctoral mathematician to visit a research collaborator for a month.

Closing date: 31 December, 30 April and 31 August.

## Simons Visiting Professors at Mathematisches Forschunginstitut Oberwolfach.

Oberwolfach, Germany.

Junior or senior scientists from outside Europe. Closing date: Open.

#### Focused research groups in Banff, Canada.

Banff International Research Station, Canada. Up to 8 researchers for periods of 1 to 2 weeks. Closing date: Minimum 4 months before the event.

#### Research in Teams in Banff, Canada.

Banff International Researh Station, Canada. Teams of 2 to 4 researchers for 1 to 2 weeks. Closing date: Minimum 4 months before the event.

#### International Research in Groups at CIRM.

Centre International de Rencontres Mathématiques (CIRM), France.

Small groups of researchers for 2 to 4 weeks.

Closing date: Open at any time.

#### Research in Residence at CIRM.

Centre International de Rencontres Mathématiques (CIRM), France.

2 to 4 researchers.

Closing date: Open at any time.

#### Visiting scholar opportunity in Cambridge.

University of Cambridge, United Kingdom. Scholars and fellows for development of research, teaching and collaboration.

Closing date: Open.

#### Small team visiting the CRM.

Centre de Recerca Matemàtica, Catalonia, Spain. Postdoctoral positions and research in pairs. Closing date: Any time between 6 and 12 months before the start of the desired stay.

## Visiting research fellow in Kent State University.

Mathematics Department-KSU, Ohio, USA. Visiting for scholar researchers.

Closing date: Open.

#### Financial support

#### Thematic Programs at MSRI.

Mathematical Sciences Research Institute, Berkeley, United States.

Deadline: 1 October, 1 December and 1 March every year. Three years ahead.

#### Hot topics Workshop at MSRI.

Mathematical Sciences Research Institute, Berkeley, United States.

Deadline: 1 October, 1 December and 1 March ev-

ery year.

#### Summer Graduate Schools at MSRI.

Mathematical Sciences Research Institute, Berkelev, United States.

Deadline: 1 October, 1 December and 1 March every year.

#### Full or Half-year Scientific Programs.

Simons Laufer Mathematical Sciences Institute, Berkeley, United States.

Deadline: 1 October, 1 December and 1 March every year.

#### Hot Topic Workshops.

Simons Laufer Mathematical Sciences Institute, Berkeley, United States.

Deadline: 1 October, 1 December and 1 March every year.

## Revisiting Fundamental Problems Workshop.

Simons Laufer Mathematical Sciences Institute, Berkeley, United States.

Deadline: 1 October, 1 December and 1 March every year.

#### 2027 CIMPA Schools Call for Proyects.

For organizing research schools in developing countries.

Deadline: 3 October 2025.

#### Workshop at CIRM.

Centre International de Rencontres Mathématiques, France.

Deadline: Open at any time.

#### CIMPA Online Courses Program.

Geographic areas of activities of CIMPA (Africa, Central or South America, Asia).

Deadline: Open all year.

## Support for Workshop Organization at Banff.

Banff International Research Station.

Deadline: No precise deadline.

## Proposal of a Workshop in the Mathematisches Forschunginstitut Oberwolfach.

Oberwolfach, Germany.

Deadline: Open.

## Targeted Grants in Mathematical and Physical Sciences.

Simons Laufer Mathematical Sciences Institute, Berkeley, United States.

Deadline: At any time.

#### Hosting a workshop at AIMS South Africa.

Contributions for workshops about AIMS's research focus areas.

Deadline: No precise deadline.

#### News and publications

#### **Journals**

#### Geometric Mechanics.

Published by World Scientific about applications of geometric methods in mechanics, dynamics, control, transport, stochastic processes, data science, and learning.

Deadline: No precise deadline.

Geometric methods in mechanics and

#### physics.

Open-access sponsored by the International Research Center for Mathematics & Mechanics of Complex Systems Journal (Italy). On topics such as variational methods, numerical methods, and optimization techniques.

Deadline: No precise deadline.

#### In Memoriam

#### Special issue of Geometric Mechanics.

In honor of Hernán Cendra, in recognition of his

contributions and influence.

Deadline: 15 December 2025.

#### **Book**

## Geometric Mechanics. Part III: Broken Symmetry and Composition of Maps.

The book offers 31 lecture-style chapters that progress from finite-dimensional dynamical sys-

tems to manifolds, Lie groups, and modern PDE applications in continuum mechanics. With examples and nearly 200 exercises, it serves as a valuable resource for advanced students and researchers.

#### **Preprints**

#### Network's members

Andreas Schüßler and Marco Zambon: A note on pullbacks and blowups of Lie algebroids, singular foliations, and Dirac structures.

2509.03698 (version 2) [math.DG, math.SG]

Melvin Leok, Cristina Sardón and Xuefeng Zhao: q-Cosymplectic Geometry, Integrability and Reduction.

2509.05998

[math-ph, math.MP]

Yinzhuang Yi, Jorge Cortés and Nikolay Atanasov: Constrained Variational Inference via Safe Particle Flow.

2509.10356

[math.OC, cs.SY, eess.SY]

Eduardo Fernández, Álvaro del Pino and Wei Zhou: Engel CR submanifolds of  $\mathbb{C}^3$ .

2509.11488 (version 3)

[math.DG, math.GT, math.SG]

A. Bautista, A. Ibort and J. Lafuente: On the classification of Jacobi curves and their conformal curvatures.

2509.15679

[math.DG]

Malika Belrhazi and Tom Mestdag: Projective geodesic extensions by conformal modifications in nonholonomic mechanics.

2509.15863 [math.DG]

M. Leok, C. Sardón and X. Zhao: Integration on q-Cosymplectic Manifolds.

2509.16587

[math-ph, math.MP]

Rubén Izquierdo-López, Manuel de León, Luca Schiavone and Pablo Soto: A zoo of coisotropic embeddings.

2509.19039

[math.DG, math.SG]

Ondřej Kubů and Piergiulio Tempesta: Stäckel and Eisenhart lifts, Haantjes geometry and Gravitation. 2509.19950

[math-ph, math.DG, math.MP]

José F. Cariñena, Jesús Clemente-Gallardo and Giuseppe Marmo: Alternative tangent and cotangent structures and their physical applications. 2509.20855

[math-ph, math.MP]

#### Network's collaborators

V. J. Garcia-Garrido, A. Ramos, A. M. Mancho, J. Coca and S. Wiggins: *Dynamical Systems Perspective for a Real-Time Response to a Marine Oil Spill.* 

2509.01615

[physics.ao-ph, math.DS, nlin.CD]

Andreas Fring: A Calogero Model with root string representatives of infinite order Coxeter orbits. 2509.01738

[math-ph, hep-th, math.MP, nlin.SI]

James Benn, Patrick Heslin, Leandro Lichtenfelz and Gerard Misiolek: Singular Sets of Riemannian Exponential Maps in Hydrodynamics.

2509.03454

[math.DG, math.FA]

Liat Kessler and Nikolas Wardenski: On the equivariant cohomological rigidity of semi-free Hamiltonian circle actions.

2509.04890

[math.SG]

Petre Birtea, Ioan Casu and Dan Comanescu: Upper block triangular form for the Laplace-Beltrami operator on the special orthogonal group acquired through a flag of trace polynomials spaces.

2509.08391

[math-ph, math.MP]

David Marín Pérez: Fake saddles and their transition maps.

2509.12941 (version 3)

[math.DS]

David Martínez Torres and Carlos Tomei: Diagonalization of the Toda flow on conjugacy classes of matrices with simple spectrum.

2509.13452

[math.DG]

Alexander Felski, Andreas Fring and Bethan Turner: Three-dimensional ghost-free representations of the Pais-Uhlenbeck model from Tri-Hamiltonians.

2509.13925

[math-ph, math.MP, quant-ph]

Adrian Wiltz and Dimos V. Dimarogonas: On Uniformly Time-Varying Control Barrier Functions. 2509.15037

[eess.SY, cs.SY, math.OC]

Petre Birtea, Ioan Casu and Dan Comanescu: An explicit formula for the Laplace-Beltrami operator on the Stiefel manifold.

2509.18877

[math.DG, math-ph, math.MP]

Carles Batlle and Joaquim Gomis: A general action for a particle in 2+1 anti-de Sitter space. 2509.18959

[hep-th, math-ph, math.MP]

Charis Stamouli, Leonardo F. Toso, Anastasios Tsiamis, George J. Pappas and James Anderson: *Policy Gradient Bounds in Multitask LQR*. 2509.19266

[eess.SY, cs.SY, math.OC]

Chengming Bai, Li Guo, Yunhe Sheng and You Wang: Braided dynamical groups, the dynamical Yang-Baxter equation and related structures. 2509.21708

[math-ph, math.GR, math.MP, math.RA]

#### Thematic partner groups

## GEOMETRY, DYNAMICS AND FIELD THEORY NETWORK

Mathematical physics group - Universidad de Burgos (Burgos, Spain)

Geometry group - Universität Würzburg (Würzburg, Germany)

Geometric mechanics group - Universidad Nacional del Sur (Bahía Blanca, Argentina)

Geometry group - Università degli Studi di Salerno (Salerno, Italy)

Geometry and mathematical physics group
- Loughborough University (Loughborough,
United Kingdom)

**Q-Math group - Universidad Carlos III** (Madrid, Spain)

Geometry, dynamics, and learning team - Nanyang Technological University (Singapore, Singapore)

Control and geometry team - Inria Paris Center (Paris, France)

Geometrical mathematical physics research group (Madrid, Spain)

Réseau de recherche en physique mathématique (Dijon – Lyon – Metz, France)

#### Links of interest

#### Newsletters

International Mathematical Union (IMU) Newsletter - September 2025

Instituto de Ciencias Matemáticas (IC-

MAT) Newsletter - July-August 2025

International Association of Mathematical Physics Bulletin - May 2025

#### **Entities**

**European Mathematical Society** 

Royal Spanish Mathematical Society (RSME)

International Association of Mathematical

**Physics** 

International Centre for Theoretical Physics (ICTP)

Association for Women in Mathematics

(AWM)	vation
European Research Council  European Commission Funding & Tenders	International Center of Pure and Applied Mathematics (CIMPA)
Portal  European Commission - Research and Inno-	Mathematical and physical sciences funding, National Science Foundation, USA
Journals	
Geometric Mechanics	matical Sciences (AIMS) Journal
Computational Mechanics	Open Access Physics Journals
Open Access Mathematics Journals  Open Access American Institute of Mathe-	Societat Catalana de Matemàtiques (SCM) journal on Mathematics
Prizes and awards	
IACM Computational Mechanics Award IACM O.C. Zienkiewicz Award	Association for Women in Mathematics Awards
IACM Congress Medal (Gauss-Newton Medal)	IEEE Control Systems Society Awards
IACM John Argyris Award for Young Scientists	Royal Society of London Premier Medals and Awards
IACM Fellows Award	London Mathematical Society Prizes
SIAM Activity Groups award various prizes	The Shaw Prize
International Mathematical Union Awards and Prizes	The Henri Poincarè Prize
Other Prizes of International Mathematical Union	The British Royal Society Grants
American Mathematical Society Prizes and Awards	The British Royal Society's medals and award

NOTE: If you want to include information in this info-sheet, please send it to  ${\tt gmcactivities@gmail.com}$